
From:  Snapp, Tina 

 

Sent:  4/14/2016 12:35:36 PM 

 

To:  TTAB EFiling 

 

CC:   

 

Subject:  U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 86382828 - BELMONT - 1027-47-005 - Request for 
Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 7 of 7 

 

 

 

************************************************* 

Attachment Information: 

Count:  54 

Files:  18-2.jpg, 18-3.jpg, 19-1.jpg, 19-2.jpg, 19-3.jpg, 19-4.jpg, 20-1.jpg, 20-2.jpg, 20-3.jpg, 21-1.jpg, 21-
2.jpg, 85760072P001OF003.JPG, 85760072P002OF003.JPG, 85760072P003OF003.JPG, 
85910029P001OF003.JPG, 85910029P002OF003.JPG, 85910029P003OF003.JPG, 
86056163P001OF003.JPG, 86056163P002OF003.JPG, 86056163P003OF003.JPG, 
86072678P001OF003.JPG, 86072678P002OF003.JPG, 86072678P003OF003.JPG, 
86088934P001OF002.JPG, 86088934P002OF002.JPG, 86240521P001OF003.JPG, 
86240521P002OF003.JPG, 86240521P003OF003.JPG, 86287147P001OF002.JPG, 
86287147P002OF002.JPG, 86292932P001OF003.JPG, 86292932P002OF003.JPG, 
86292932P003OF003.JPG, 86361986P001OF002.JPG, 86361986P002OF002.JPG, 
86387512P001OF003.JPG, 86387512P002OF003.JPG, 86387512P003OF003.JPG, 
86477259P001OF002.JPG, 86477259P002OF002.JPG, 86492858P001OF003.JPG, 
86492858P002OF003.JPG, 86492858P003OF003.JPG, 86499222P001OF003.JPG, 
86499222P002OF003.JPG, 86499222P003OF003.JPG, 86511869P001OF003.JPG, 
86511869P002OF003.JPG, 86511869P003OF003.JPG, 86511871P001OF003.JPG, 
86511871P002OF003.JPG, 86511871P003OF003.JPG, 86615204P001OF002.JPG, 
86615204P002OF002.JPG 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 


